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From: Code A
Sent: 03 March 2010 13:41
To: i Code A
Subject: RE: Jane Barton - request for testlmomals

Dear Mr Wilson
Thank you for your email.
| note your points and will respond to your request as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

From:i Code A

Sent: 03 March 2010 12:43

To:! Code A

Subject: Re: Jane Barton - request for testimonials

Thank you for rep|ying at last to my e mail. | fail to understand what the GMC have to consider with regards to the
release of the testimonials as submitted by bartons defence team. They were given into the public domain in there
entirety and made by the writers in full knowledge that they were to be submitted to the GMC hearing, therefore
there is absolutely no reason for you to further withhold them and should now release them to me in their entirety.
Or is this just more stalling by the GMC knowing that once again we are working to a deadline. Your stalling has so
far allowed this doctor to remain unpunished for her actions for over a decade. Remind me again who is it the GMC
protects.

I would hope for an early reply but won't hold my breath.

lain Wilson
Sent via BlackBerry® from BT

From:i Code A
Date: Mon, 1 Mar 2010 15:55:37
To:i Code A

Subject: RE: Jane Barton - request for testimonials
Dear Mr Wilson
| write further to your email below.

Please accept my sincere apologies for the delay in responding to you.
We are currently considering your request and | hope to be able to respond to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Registration and Resources Directorate



GMC000772-0002

Code A

From:i Code A
Sent: 02 Feb 2010 16:25
To: Julian Graves: Code A

Subject: Jane barton

| have been informed that | must apply to you in my request for copies of the 184 testimonials handed to the panel
sitting to consider the fitness to practice of the above named doctor by Timothy Langdale Qc.

He said they were made by colleagues and patient who were aware of both the charges she was guilty off and the
media attention this hearing had attracted, therefore | believe, they gave those testimonials in full knowledge and
awareness that they were likely to be made public.

Therefore under the FOI act | request that you release and forward copies of the testimonials to me in their entirety.
I look forward to your early response in this matter.

lain Wilson

Sent via BlackBerry(r) from BT

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged or
confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments may not be
used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act
in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it.
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